Victor Forberger, Esquire 2508 Van Hise Ave Madison Wi 53705

Admitted to Massachusetts and Wisconsin bars 608-352-0136 B08-316-2741 (fax)
informational blogs:  wisconsinu . wordpress.com viorbergeri@fastmail.fm
linuxatty wordpress.com website: law viorberger. fastmail. fm
27 November 2020

Madison Hearing Office
P.O. Box 7975
Madison, WI 53707

RE:  Hearing Nﬂ.! I

On behalfﬂfclaimant| SSN ending in I:I

Dear Sir or Madam:
Enclosed are proposed employee exhibits for the above-referenced matter.

» EI1-E9: Blog post setting forth legal argument in Example 1 for why a pandemic-related
loss of work qualifies a claimant for PUA benetits

» E9: after being laid off the week ending 3/21/2020, termination letter from employer
dated 11 June 2020

When scheduling a hearing, please note that [ am NOT available on the following dates
and times:

Dec. 2nd

Dec. 7th

Dec. 10th after 3pm
Dec. 14th

Dec. 15th

Dec. 17th after 3pm

I am still requesting a copy of the determination rationale in this matter. Rather
than examining that document at the hearing office as [ have traditionally done, I ask that a copy
of this document be faxed to me at 608-316-2741.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me via the

information above. Thank you.
Sincerely
/ T e % i

Wictor Forberger
WI Bar: 1070634

enc Proposed employee exhibits E1-E9 (9 pp.)
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